Kirk Allen

From: ECDon Wiseman <ectreasurer@edgarcountyillinois.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Kirk Allen

Subject: Check Image Request(Non-FOIA)

Kirk,

I called and spoke with a Kara from First Farmers Bank in Paris about your verbal request for the check image of the
Airport Committee bank account.

I explained that | was never on the signature card but since the account was opened with the County of Edgar's FEIN
number, 1, as Treasurer was making the request since | was custodian of other accounts under the FEIN.

Kara's response was that it takes a person on the signature card to get any documents/images, per bank
policy/guidelines.

I thanked her and have not pursued further.

My opinion is | do not believe a resolution by the Board will assist in this matter because the Board was never involved
with this account directly(unlike the Ambulance loan documentation).

I am not going to approach Jimmy or Chris to pursue this because | believe requesting this of them is beyond my
authority.
Even though | am Treasurer, | have no authority over any committees or boards.

Thank you,

Don Wiseman, Treasurer



